
From: Neil Crawford 
Sent: 06 October 2014 18:16 
To: M.Smith@maxfordham.com 
Cc: 1279 Grenfell Tower; d.campbell@maxfordham.com; slawrence@rydon.co.uk 
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Scheme 

Hi Matt 

Thanks for this but I don't know how much of an appetite there is for this much trickle vent. It will mean running 
vents along the top of pretty much all the windows; won't this affect daylighting levels? 

Regards 
Neil 

From: M.Smith@maxfordham.com [mailto:M.Smith@maxfordham.com] 
Sent: 06 October 2014 17:28 
To: Neil Crawford 
Cc: 1279 Grenfell Tower; d.campbell@maxfordham.com; slawrence@rydon.co.uk 
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Scheme 

Evening Neil 

I've discussed this with Duncan and we feel that it's appropriate to reiterate our previous advice. This is in-
keeping with the ethos of the improvement works to Grenfell Tower, the fabric upgrades are bringing the 
building in line with that of a new-build and the ventilation should reflect this. 

We advise that you should get as close as is practical to the areas outlined below. 

Kind regards, 

Matt 

MAXFCRDHAM 
42-43 G louces te r Crescent 

London 

N W 1 7 P E 

T | 

m a x f o r d h a m . c o m 

Max Fo rdham LLP is a L im i ted Liabi l i ty Par tnersh ip . Registered in England and Wa les N u m b e r OC300026 

Regis tered o f f i ce 42 -43 G louces te r Crescent , London , N W 1 7 P E 

F r o m : Ne i l C r a w f o r d < N e i l @ s t i i d i o e . c o . i i k > 

T o : " M . S m i t h @ m a x f o r d h a m . c o m " < M . S m i t h @ m a x f o r d h a m . c o m > , 
G c : 1279 G r e n f e l l T o w e r <1279 G r e n f e l l T o w e r ( a ) s t u d i o e . c o . u k > , " d . c a m p b e l K S m a x f o r d h a m . c o m " < d . c a m p b e l l ( a ) m a x f o r d h a m . c o m > , 
" s l a w r e n c e ( S ) . r v d o n . c o . u k " < s l a w r e n c e ( S ) r v d o n . c o . u k > 
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D a t e : 2 6 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 4 1 2 : 2 8 

S u b j e c t : R E : G r e n f e l l T o w e r R e g e n e r a t i o n S c h e m e 

Hi M a t t 

The issue o f t r i ck le ven ts is causing a l i t t l e con fus ion on t h e ex is t ing f la ts as t h e area r e q u i r e m e n t doesn ' t appear t o be t o ta l l y 

exp l i c i t in t h e regu la t ions . 

I have a t t ached a de ta i l o f t h e p r o p o s e d t h a t p rov ides an a m o u n t ( typ ica l ly jus t unde r 5 0 0 0 m m 2 ) on all t h e smal le r 

w i n d o w s . P resumab ly y o u r t h i n k i n g o n t h e ach iev ing t h e t o t a l a m o u n t s ( 5 0 0 0 0 m m 2 fo r t w o b e d r o o m s and 3 5 0 0 0 m m 2 f o r 1 

beds is based o n b a t h r o o m and k i t chen ex t rac ts c o m b i n e d w i t h t h e t r i ck le ven ts t o g ive t h e t o t a l backg round ven t i l a t i on b u t 

t h e r e is no hard and fas t ru le a b o u t h o w m u c h o f th i s shou ldbe t h r o u g h t h e t r i ck le v e n t s t h e m s e l v e s (?) 

Regards 

Nei l 

From: M.Smith(Smaxfordham.com [mailto:M.Smith(amaxfordham.com1 
Sent: 24 September 2014 11:39 
To: Neil Crawford 
Cc: 1279 Grenfell Tower; dxampbelKSmaxfordham.com 
Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Scheme 

Morning Neil 

1. What (if any) requirement for trickle ventilation is there on the cladding design. Is this 8500mm2 per habitable room or a 

reduced amount based on consequential improvement to an existing building (ZOOOmml) and can this all be at one level or 

separated (say at bottom and top of window frame to allow for circulation) 

I'll break it down into the new flats and existing flats: 

New Flats 
We have allowed for continuous mechanical extract in the new flats (MEV). This means that the extract 
points in the kitchen, WC and bathroom must have a minimum combined extract rate in accordance with 
Part P: 

Table 5.1b Whole dwelling ventilation rates 
Numbar a l badraanu in dwelling 

W h o l e d w e l l i n g ven t i l a t ion . , „ , , 0 

r a t e ^ d * ) 1 3 1 7 2 1 2 5 2 i 

N o t e s : 

a . In a d d i t i o n , t h s m m i m u m v e n t i l a l i o n ra te s h o u l d b e - n a l l e s s t h e n 0 . 3 Ua par of o f i n t e r n a l floor ma. ( T h i s i n c l u d e s al l floors, e . g . f o f a t w o - g l o n y 
b u i l d i n g a d d t h e g r o u n d a n d first floor areaB.) 

b . T h i s is b a s e d o n t w o a c c u p a r i t s in t h e r m i n b e d r o o f n a n d a s i n g l e o c c u p a n t in all u r h e r b e d r o o r s . T i l s s h o u l d be u s e d a s t h e d e C a u h v a k j e . I f a 
3 r53te r l eve l o t o c c u p a n c y I E e x p e c t e d a d d 4 l/s p e r o c o u p a n t . 

And must also have background ventilators (trickle vents) in accordance with the following (also Part F): 

2 

SEAOOO11887 0002 SEA00011887/2



Background ventilators 
For any d e s i g n air pe rmeab i l i t y , con t ro l l ab le background ventilators hav ing a m i n i m u m aquivatent ama o f 2 5 0 0 m m 1 s h o u l d be 
f i t ted In e a c h r o o m , e x c e p t wet rooms, f r o m w h i c h air Is e x t r a c t e d . A s an a l te rna t i ve , w h e r e the d e s i g n e d air pe rmeabt l r t y is leakier 
t han (>) 5 m V t h . r r f j at 50 P a background v a n tiiators are no t necessary , but see t h e c a u t i o n a r y a d v i c e m p a r a g r a p h 5 . 1 0 . W h e r e t h i s 
a p p r o a c h c a u s e s d i f f i cu l t ies ( e .g . o n a n t u s y si te) seek exper t a d v i c e . 

W h e r e background ventUators a r e f i t t ed ; 

i they s h o u l d be l o c a t e d t o a v o i d d r a u g h t s , e . g . f yp i ca l l y 1.7 rri a b o v e d o o r leve l ; 

• f ans a n d background ventilators f i t ted m t h e s a m e r o o m s h o u l d be a m i n i m u m o f 0 .5 m apa r t : 

< background vontltitors m a y b e e i ther manua l l y a d j u s t a b l e or au toma t l ca i f y c o n t r o l l e d [ see p a r a g r a p h s 4 . 1 8 t o 4 20 ) . 

Existing Flats 
Part F states that these should be 'made no worse' than previously. However, due to the new cladding the 
flats are to become much more air tight than they were previously. We'd strongly recommend that the 
requirements for new dwellings as set out in Part F are followed. We'd classify the flats as having 
background ventilators and intermittent extract fans and as such the 1-bed flats should have 35,000 mm2 
total equivalent area of background vent, and the 2-bed flats should have 50,000 mm2 total equivalent 
area of background vent. This was outlined in our Stage D report. The extract below shows how this should 
be spread and how the value is arrived at: 

B a c k g r o u n d ven t i l a to rs ( f o l l o w S t e p s 1 L o 3 be low) 

S t e p 1 : D e t e r m i n e t h e to ta l equ i va len t ven t i la to r a r e a - See Tab le A b e l o w lo r a d w e l l i n g w i t h any d e s i g n airpamtoabttSiy. A s an 
al ter na t i ve , the g u i d a n c e in Tab le B b e l o w m a y be fo l l owed for a d w e l l i n g d e s i g n e d t o a n air parmeabiiity leakier t h a n {>) 5 m V f h . m ' ) 
a t SO Pa w h i c h r e c o m m e n d s less ven t i l a t ion p r o v i s i o n s , but see the c a u t i o n a r y a d v i c e In p a r a g r a p h 5 .10 . 

S t e p 2: Fo l l ow (Ij o r (ii) a s a p p r o p r i a t e d e p e n d i n g on the n u m b e r o f s t o r e y s : 

{IJ For must i -s to rey d w e l l i n g s , a n d smg le - s to rey d w e l l i n g s m o r e than four s t o r e y s a b o v e g r o u n d leve l : 

< U s e t h e to ta l equ i va len t vent i la tor a rea f r o m S tep 1 . 

{11) For s i ng le - s to rey d w e l l i n g s up t o a n d i n c l u d i n g t h e four th s t o r e y a b o v e g r o u n d l eve l : 

• A d d a fur ther 1DDOO m m f t o t h e to ta l equ i va len t ven t i la to r a r e a f r o m S t e p 1 . p rs fa rab ly sha red b e t w e e n severa l r o o m s . 

S t e p 3 : For d w e l l i n g s w h i c h have a s ing le e x p o s e d f a c a d e , or a t least 7 0 % o f t he atftthfatant arma is d e s i g n e d t o b e on t h e 
s a m e f a c a d e , c i o s s - v e n t i l a t i o n ss not p o s s i b l e , or is l im i t ed , a n d a d d i t i o n a l ven t i l a t ion p r o v i s i o n s a r e r e c o m m e n d e d . In th is c a s e 
background vanttlators s h o u l d b e l o c a t e d at b o t h h igh a n d l o w p o s i t i o n s in the l a g a d e t o p rov ide e n h a n c e d s i n g l e - s i d e d v e n t i l a l i o n . 
T h e to ta l aquivatant araa a s d e s c r i b e d in S t e p s 1 a n d 2 a b o v e s h o u l d b e p r o v i d e d at the h igh p o s i t i o n [ typ ica l ly 1.7 m a b o v e f l oo r 
level) for al l d w e l l i n g t y p e s a n d al l s t o r e y he igh t s . In a d d i t i o n , ven t i l a to rs h a v i n g the s a m e to ta l aeiulvatant a r e a s h o u l d b e p r o v i d e d at 
least 1.0 m b e l o w the h igh ven t i l a to r s a s s h o w n In D i a g r a m 2 b . S i n g l e - s i d e d ven t i l a t i on is m o s t e f f e c t i v e If the d w e l l i n g is d e s i g n e d s o 
t ha t the habitable rooms a re o n t he e j t p o s e d f a c a d e , a n d these noanis a re no g rea te r t h a n 6 m In d e p t h . 

A - T o t a l e q u i v a l e n t vent i la tor a r e a ' {rfinf) for a d w e l l i n g w i th any d e s i g n air permeabi l i ty , 

Total floor area (irF) N u m b e r o f b e d r o o m s b 

1 2 3 4 S 

£ 3 0 3 * 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 SOOOO 6 0 0 0 0 6SO0O 

5 1 - 6 0 3 5 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 SOOOO 6 0 0 0 0 6 5 0 0 0 

0 1 - 7 0 4 5 0 0 0 4 5 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 6O000 6 5 0 0 0 

7 i - a o SOOOO SOOOO SOOOQ 6O0QQ 6SO00 

8 1 - 9 0 SSOOO 6 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 6 3 0 0 0 

9 1 - 1 0 0 6 5 0 0 0 6 5 0 0 0 6 5 0 0 0 6 5 0 0 0 6 5 0 0 0 

> I M A d d 7000 m m 2 lo r eve ry addi t ional : 10 m 2 f l oo i a rea 

As outlined above, ideally trickle vent would be in the head of the window frame, but in the case of the 1-
bed flats on a single facade, these would benefit from a mix of trickle vents at the head and base of the 
window. There is latitude in the positioning for the 1-bed flats as building regs do not demand that this is 
carried out. 

2. Are there any requirements for air tightness and pressure testing in relation to the cladding/ envelope design? 
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Air tightness and pressure testing is not required for refurbished buildings. Part LIB states that a 
'...suitable approach to showing the requirement has been achieved would be to adopt Accredited 
Construction Details'. 

3. Is there a requirement to specify a 'g' value for the glass to counter any overheating issues? 

As a result of the overheating study we undertook during Stage C, we'd recommend a g value of 0.4. This 
will mitigate the overheating risk without introducing a noticeable tint. 

Kind regards, 

Matt 

FCRDHAM MAX 
42-43 G louces te r Crescent 

London 

N W 1 7 P E 

T I 
F | 
m a x f o r d h a m . c o m 

Max Fo rdham LLP is a L im i ted Liabi l i ty Par tnersh ip . Registered in England and Wa les N u m b e r OC300026 

Regis tered o f f i ce 42 -43 G louces te r Crescent , London , N W 1 7 P E 

F r o m : Ne i l C r a w f o r d < N e i l @ s t u d i o e . c o . u k > 

T o : " M . S m i t h @ m a x f o r d h a m . c o m " < M . S m i t h @ m a x f o r d h a m . c o m > , 

C c : 1 2 7 9 G r e n f e l l T o w e r < 1 2 7 9 G r e n f e l l T o w e r @ s t u d i o e . c o . u k > 

D a t e : 2 4 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 4 1 0 : 2 9 

S u b j e c t : G r e n f e l l T o w e r R e g e n e r a t i o n S c h e m e 

Hi M a t t 

I am cu r ren t l y l ook ing a f te r t h e Gren fe l l T o w e r p ro jec t at S tud io E. From t h e t e n d e r i n f o r m a t i o n and Part L r e p o r t I w o u l d jus t 

l ike t o c lar i fy t h e f o l l o w i n g po in t s as t h e y are causing a l i t t le con fus i on r igh t n o w ; 

• W h a t (if any) r e q u i r e m e n t f o r t r i ck le v e n t i l a t i o n is t h e r e on t h e c ladd ing des ign . Is th is 8 5 0 0 m m 2 per hab i tab le r o o m or a 

reduced a m o u n t based o n consequen t i a l i m p r o v e m e n t t o an ex is t ing bu i l d ing ( 2 0 0 0 m m 2 ) and can th i s all be a t o n e level or 

sepa ra ted (say at b o t t o m and t o p o f w i n d o w f r a m e t o a l l ow f o r c i r cu la t ion ) 

• A re t h e r e any r e q u i r e m e n t s f o r air t i gh tness and pressure tes t ing in re l a t i on t o t h e c l a d d i n g / e n v e l o p e design 

• Is t h e r e a r e q u i r e m e n t t o speci fy a ' g ' va lue fo r t h e glass t o c o u n t e r any o v e r h e a t i n g issues. 

I u n d e r s t a n d some o f these po in ts m a y be i r re levan t o n th i s p r o j e c t b u t w o u l d l ike t o c lar i fy t h e m . 

Regards 

Nel l 

Neil Crawford 
A s s o c i a t e 
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F o r a n d o n b e h a l f o f 

STUDIOELTD 
U n i t 3 1 0 L i n t o n H o u s e , 1 6 4 / 1 8 0 U n i o n S t r e e t , L o n d o n , S E I O L H 

| w w w . s t u d i o e . c o . u k 

THE •; . H .•- i /.tftAat 

341D 

Q u e e n ' s A w a r d f o r E n t e r p r i s e : S u s t a i n a b l e D e v e l o p m e n t 2010 
B C S E A w a r d S c h o o l A r c h i t e c t o f t h e Y e a r 2 0 0 8 & 2 0 1 0 

B C S E A w a r d I n s p i r i n g D e s i g n P r i m a r y S c h o o l 2 0 0 8 & A c a d e m y 2 0 1 0 

B S F A w a r d E x c e l l e n c e in S t u d e n t E n g a g e m e n t 2 0 0 9 

S u s t a i n a b l e C i t y A w a r d 2 0 0 9 

J p ^ P l e a s e c o n s i d e r t h e e n v i r o n m e n t b e f o r e p r i n t i n g t h i s e m a i l . 

ELECTRONIC I N F O R M A T I O N T R A N S F E R D I S C L A I M E R 

T h i s e m a i l a n d a n y f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h it a r e s e n t f o r a n d o n b e h a l f o f S t u d i o E L L P 

a n d a r e i n t e n d e d s o l e l y f o r t h e u s e o f t h e i n d i v i d u a l o r e n t i t y t o w h o m t h e y a r e a d d r e s s e d . 

If y o u h a v e r e c e i v e d t h i s e m a i l i n e r r o r p l e a s e n o t i f y t h e s e n d e r . A l l a t t a c h e d f i l e s a r e c o p y r i g h t 

a n d m a y o n l y b e u s e d f o r t h e p u r p o s e s t a t e d in t h e d r a w i n g s t a t u s b o x . In t h e e v e n t t h a t t h e f i l e s 

a r e a l t e r e d in a n y w a y , it is a c o n d i t i o n o f u s e t h a t t h e S t u d i o E n a m e a n d l o g o b e r e m o v e d f r o m 

t h e m o d i f i e d f i l e , u n l e s s p r i o r w r i t t e n a g r e e m e n t h a s b e e n o b t a i n e d . S t u d i o E w i l l a s s u m e n o 

r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r t h e a c c u r a c y , a d e q u a c y , a n d i n t e g r i t y o f t h e f i l e s , a n d r e c o m m e n d s t h a t t h e 

f i l e s b e t h o r o u g h l y s c r e e n e d f o r v i r u s e s p r i o r t o i n s t a l l a t i o n . O p i n i o n s , c o n c l u s i o n s a n d o t h e r 

i n f o r m a t i o n e x p r e s s e d in t h i s m e s s a g e a r e n o t g i v e n o r e n d o r s e d b y S t u d i o E L L P 

u n l e s s o t h e r w i s e i n d i c a t e d b y a n a u t h o r i s e d r e p r e s e n t a t i v e i n d e p e n d e n t o f t h i s m e s s a g e . 
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